# PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES August 08, 2011

Present: John P. Henry, Barry DeCristofano, and Joseph Freitas. Meeting began 7:10 PM.

Mr. Henry reported that the Board met in Executive Session at 6:30 PM with the Acting Fire Chief.

Scout Scott Nichols visited the Board to give an update on his Eagle project. Scout Nichols will: Confirm and preambulate the borders of the Town's Metes and Bounds with Selectmen Freitas. The coordinates will be entered into a GPS, marked, and painted. The Metes and Bounds of the Town is to be done every five years. The Town Clerk's office will be contacted to locate The official boundary lines of Plympton book.

The Selectmen reviewed the 18 applications/resumes for the Town Coordinator Position.

Mr. Freitas recommended that the seven Town residents and one out of Town candidate meet with the Board for an interview for the Town Coordinator Position.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to post a meeting on Monday, August 15, 2011 at 6:00 PM to interview the seven Town residents and one out of Town candidate for the Town Coordinator Position. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

Mr. Freitas made a recommendation that Mr. William McClellan be appointed to the Conservation Commission. It was decided that the Chair of the Conservation Commission, Mr. Jeff Smith be contacted and endorse the recommendation.

#### **CORRESPONDENCE:**

Bottle Bill survey – Mr. Freitas.

Letter from Ms. Furtado thanking Plympton Fire Chief and Staff for a wonderful job.

White Dog - Center Street.

Old Colony Joint Transportation Committee – Agenda August 11, 2011.

Planning Board – meeting July 11, 2011 – Special Permit Zoning By-law (outdoor Light fixtures) 160 North Main Street, Carver & Plympton MA.

Letter from Mr. Batchelder, Board of Assessors – Ms. Stewart – recommendation for Assistant Assessor/Appraiser.

County of Plymouth Sheriff's Department – Test CodeRED calls August 03, 2011. Copied Police Chief Dillon on July 28, 2011.

Biking 4 Barb – August 21, 2011. Copied Police Department.

MIIA Member Survey 2011 – Lisa Krance.

National grid - Natural Gas Pipeline Safety and contact numbers.

Massremembers – Voices of Hope Sunday, September 11, 2011 at 2:00 PM Worcester.

MMPA – given to Wage & Personnel.

Projectdog – Construction Application Provider – Bid projects.

## PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES August 08, 2011 2 of 2

Benefit for the Paragon Carousel – August 12, 2011. Nantasket Beach, Hull, MA MMA – Kenneth E. Pickard Municipal Innovation Award. Deadline September 23, 2011. Comcast – Business Class – Enhancing its Network.

#### **REPORTS:**

Town Clerk confirmed that Ms. Lorraine Plumb is the eldest Plympton Town resident. The Board would like to present the Boston Post Cane to Ms. Plumb at a ceremony on August 22, 2011 in the Selectmen's Room.

### **DATES:**

Next Board of Selectmen Meeting, Monday, August 22, 2011.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to adjourn meeting at 7:55 PM and review Minutes. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to accept the June 27, 2011 Executive Session Minutes. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to accept the July 11, 2011 Executive Session Minutes. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to accept the June 27, 2011 Regular Minutes. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to accept the July 11, 2011 Regular Minutes. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to accept the July 25, 2011 Regular Minutes. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-1.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Krance Board of Selectmen, Assistant